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March 24, 2021 
 
Rae and Company 
900, 1000 - 5th Avenue SW  
Calgary, AB T2P 4V1 
 
 
Attention:   Douglas Rae 
                   Barrister & Solicitor  
 
Re:  SR1 NRCB Application No. 1701 

 City of Calgary Undertaking Response 
  
 
Dear Mr. Rae, 

During the cross-examination of the City's witness, Frank Frigo, in the above-noted 
application, Mr. Frigo provided the following undertaking: 

To make enquiries and, if available, provide an unredacted copy of the agreement 
between the Government of Alberta and TransAlta as described. 

The City of Calgary is not a party to this agreement, and does not have a copy of the 
agreement to provide. The City can point you to the Government Alberta's website for the 
publicly available information respecting this agreement. Please visit 
https://www.alberta.ca/bow-river-basin-transalta-operations.aspx.  

Yours truly, 
 
 
 
Melissa Senek 
Barrister & Solicitor 
 
MS/gn 
 
c.  Laura Friend, Manager, Board Reviews, NRCB (via email) 
 David Mercer, City of Calgary 
 Sara Munkittrick, City of Calgary 
 Frank Frigo, City of Calgary 
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